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DATE:      January 30, 2018

TO:           Mayor and City Council
    Hayward Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors

FROM:     City Manager, City of Hayward
     General Manager, Hayward Area Recreation and Park District

SUBJECT

Joint Work Session with Hayward City Council and Hayward Area Recreation and Park District Board of
Directors: South Hayward Youth and Family Center Project Update and City Manager’s Design Academy
Presentation

RECOMMENDATION

That Hayward City Council (Council) and Hayward Area Recreation and Park District (HARD) Board of
Directors (Directors) receive this report and provide direction to staff on the questions and discussion
points contained herein.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment I          Staff Report
Attachment II City Managers’ Design Academy Final Report (excerpted)
Attachment III Governance Group 2017 meeting action notes
Attachment IV Market Feasibility Report
Attachment V MOU Phase I Governance Group
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